## **Personal Details:** Mohammad Valizadeh



Tehran Univercity-licensed pediatric nephrologist with more than 22 years of experience in medicine including working as a GP for 12 years in privet sector an 7 years in an emergency department, resident pediatricion in a NICU facillity and finally working as a qualified pediatric nephrologist and assistant professor of nephrology at Urmia university of medical sciences, Urmia, Iran.



Motahari Hospital, Kashani St, Urmi, Iran

Mohammad\_k\_v@yahoo.com

09144965734

## SKILLS

- General practicioner
- Pediatrician
- Pediatric Nephrologist

## **EDUCACION**

1993-2000	Medical licencie, Urmia University of
Urmia, Iran	Medical sciences, School of Medicine
2013-2015	Pediatrics, , Urmia University of Medical
Urmia, Iran	sciences, School of Medicine, Shahid
2016-2019 Tehran, Iran	Subspecialty in pediatric nephrology, Tehran University of Medical Sciences

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Sep. 2006 – Sep. 2013	<ul> <li>Shahid Beheshti General Hospital</li></ul>
City, Country	TASKS <li>Resident Physician at ED</li> <li>Hospital Chief Manager</li>
Sep. 2016 – Sep. 2019	<ul> <li>Shahid Beheshti General Hospital</li></ul>
City, Country	TASKS <li>Resident Pediatrician in NICU</li> <li>Pediatrician in outpatient clinic</li> <li>Breast Feeding motivator and lecturer</li>
Sep. 2021 – Sep. 2022 City, Country	<ul> <li>Shahid Beheshti General Hospital TASKS</li> <li>Assistant Professor of Pediatric Nephrology</li> <li>Pediatric Néphrologies</li> <li>Member of Kldney and Transplant Research Center</li> </ul>

Article	Published
Comprehensive Evaluation of Body Composition in a Wide Age Range of Iranian Adults Using Bioelectrical Impedance Analysis (BIA):Tehran Lipid and Glucose Study (TLGS)	2024
Non-Coding RNAs and Neurodegenerative Diseases: Information of their Roles in Apoptosis	2023
Various screening and diagnosis approaches for gestational diabetes mellitus and adverse pregnancy outcomes: a secondary analysis of a randomized non-inferiority field trial	2023
Status epilepticus and coma leading to death in a boy caused by Medium Chain acyl-CoA dehydrogenase deficiency	2021

Evaluation of the Efficacy of Levetiracetam Plus Iron in Comparison With Iron Alone in Controlling and Reducing the Frequency of Breath-Holding Spells in Children Aged 6 Months to 5 Years	2020
The Development of a Clinical Dashboard for Monitoring of Key Performance Indicators in ICU	2022
Heath-Related Quality of Life in Iranian Children with Nephrotic Syndrome	2022
Expression of vascular endothelial growth factor and its receptors in infertile men with varicocele	2020
Relationship between anthropometric findings and results of corticosteroid injections treatment in chronic plantar heel pain	2018

Complications of subarachnoid hemorrhage in patients admitted to Imam Khomeini Hospital in Urmia	2018
A SURVEY OFTISSUE OXYGENATION DIFFERENCES IN INTENSIVE CARE PATIENTS WITH BLOOD TRANSFUSION	2012
A Survey of tissue oxygenation differences in intensive care patients with blood transfusion	2012
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE EOSINOPHIL COUNT AND MORTALITY IN THE MEDICAL PATIENTS ADMITTED IN INTENSIVE CARE UNIT	2012